

# MATTHEW CHRISTIANS

Minnesota • Chri2655@d.umn.edu

## OBJECTIVE

---

Internship opportunities in the information technology industry where I can observe, understand, and participate first-hand in how information management and analysis is implemented in the sports-business world.

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

---

Senior at the University of Minnesota Duluth working towards a bachelor of business administration degree in Management Information Systems.

- Especially skilled with software and hardware diagnostics and technical support.
- Expertise in customer service, group leadership, and confrontation.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Sport NGIN

Summer 2013 to Present

#### *National Sports Statistician*

- Communicate with a team of statisticians and coaches in order to record, analyze, and input statistics into an online database.
- Implement data into a variety of websites in accordance to the information retrieved.
- Write and report on breaking news and athletic event outcomes for various Hubs.

### College Hockey News, [www.collegehockeynews.com](http://www.collegehockeynews.com)

Winter 2013 to Present

#### *Writer | Reporter*

- Interact, communicate, and interview university sports information directors, coaches, players and other personnel within the NCAA college hockey community, as well as interact and report to senior staff members around the United States.

### Information Technology Systems and Services, University of Minnesota

Spring 2011 to Present

#### *IT Consultant | Audio-Visual Assistant*

- Assist students and staff with account/password issues, printing questions, audio-visual equipment problems, email, virus/spyware removal, software problems, initial hardware diagnostics, and mobile computing issues.
- Visit classrooms and computer labs to resolve technical problems with classroom equipment, including projector problems, and assist with computer lab authentication.

## EDUCATION

---

### B.B.A. Management Information Systems, University of Minnesota Duluth

Fall 2010 to Present

- Officer of the Management Information Systems Club
- Courses include: Systems Analysis & Design, Computer Science, Database Management & Design, Data Mining, Data Communications & Computer Networks, Information Technology in Business.

## COMPUTER SKILLS

---

**Programming:** HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, SQL, Python, SAS, Unix, Visual C++, C,

**Office Applications:** Microsoft Office Suite, Aleph, CFI Member Management, Pharos, RT, TST,

**Platforms:** Mac OS X: Leopard, Snow Leopard, Lion, Mountain Lion, Maverick; Windows: XP, Vista, 7, 8

**Web Development:** [www.UMDBulldogCountry.com](http://www.UMDBulldogCountry.com), [www.BulldogPenaltyBox.com](http://www.BulldogPenaltyBox.com), [www.UMDMIS.com](http://www.UMDMIS.com)

## UNIVERSITY CLUBS

---

### The Penalty Box, Founder | President – Winter 2013

- Organize club events, manage a financial spreadsheet, create game sheets and highlight videos, and lead a growing amount of students in support of the UMD Bulldog hockey team.

### Management Information Systems Club, Officer – Spring 2012

- Designed and developed the UMD MIS website in hope of promoting the major in a growing field. Developed the group's first official website.

### University of Minnesota Duluth Athletics, Volunteer – Fall 2013

- Help the Sports Information Director with photographs and/or quotes as needed.

## REFERENCES

---

Available upon request

